

# TOM STANTON

Tracking, Matchmove and  
Integration CG artist.

---

## CONTACT

Website: [VfxTom.com](http://VfxTom.com)  
Email:  
VfxTomStanton@gmail.  
com

---

## SKILLS

Maya, 3DEquilizer,  
Boujou, Zbrush, Nuke,  
Blender

---

## EDUCATION

Cogswell Polytechnical  
College, Sunnyvale, CA  
- BA, June 2003

---

## SUMMARY

To exercise my matchmove and tracking skills, while having opportunities to help with 3d modeling.

Over 15 years tracking for feature films and commercials. Proficient modeler with solid understanding of animation friendly geometry. Strong knowledge for integrating CG with real footage.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Tracking / Layout Artist, Encore VFX; Burbank CA, Feb 2020 - Aug 2023 (3 yrs 6 m)**

All American, Batwoman, Dead Boy Detectives, Doom patrol, Minx, Supergirl, Villains of Valley View.

### **Tracking / Matchmove, Method VFX; Santa Monica CA, Feb 2011 - July 2019 (8 yrs 3 m)**

2018 Avengers:Infinity War, 2017 SpiderMan:Homecoming, 2017 Guardians of the Galaxy Vol. 2, 2016 Doctor Strange, 2016 Captain America: Civil War, 2015 The Hateful Eight, 2015 Ant-Man, 2015 San Andreas, 2015 Avengers: Age of Ultron, 2014 Into the Storm, 2014 Hercules, 2014 Gaurdians of the Galaxy, 2014 Divergent, 2013 Thor: The Dark World, 2013 Riddick, 2013 Percy Jackson: Sea of Monsters, 2013 Iron Man 3, 2013 Oz the Great and Powerful, 2013 Beautiful Creatures, 2013 The Last Stand, 2012 Cloud Atlas, 2012 The Odd Life of Timothy Green, 2012 For Greater Glory: The True Story of Cristiada, 2012 Wrath of the Titans, 2012 This Means War, 2011 Captain America: The First Avengers.

### **Tracking / Matchmove, Asylum FX; Santa Monica CA. July 11, 2007 - Nov 17, 2010 (3 yrs)**

2010 Unstoppable, 2010 The Sorcerer's Apprentice, 2009 Terminator Salvation, 2008 Benjamin Button, 2008 National Treasure 2.

### **Matchmove, Hi-Ground Media; Culver City CA, Feb 16-17, 2007**

Freelance Medium (TV series).

### **Matchmove, X1 FX; Culver City CA, Jan 22-28, 2007**

Spiderman 3, Janet Jackson music video

### **CG Generalist / Matchmove, Digiscope; Santa Monica CA. Feb 2004 - July 2007 (3.5 yrs)**

2007 Gracie, 2007 Next, 2007 Underdog (prefix), 2007 Dungeon Siege, 2005 The Legend of Zorro, 2005 Racing Stripes, 2004 Van Helsing.